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Malave, Erin

From: Blake, Janelle [janelle@westchaselaw.com)]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2010 4:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Todd Marks

Subject: New EIN

Attachments: SKMBT_C25210040803400.pdf

An EIN has been assigned to Novella Style Group, LLC [Document No, L10000035631] as follows: 27-2313464.
See attached. —

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Janelle Blake

Paralegal

Westchase Law, P.A.

12169 West Linebaugh Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33626

(813) 490-5211 (Telephone)
(813 441-8953 (Facsimile)
Janelle(@westchaselaw.com

Confidentiality Notice

This email transmission is intended only for the addressee named above. It contains information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from use and disclosure. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, disclosure, copying, or dissemination of this transmission or the taking of any action in reliance on its
contents or other use is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this transmission in error, please destroy the original and
notify us by telephone immediately. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we hereby inform you that any U. S. tax advice
comntained in this communication (including attachments, if any) is not intended or written fo be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another parly any matter addressed herein, please contact us.
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